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More than Energy

February 29,2016

VIA FACSIMILE AND E-MAIL

General Manager

Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC
Attention: Mr. James Gordon
2OParkPlaza, Suite 320
Boston, MA 02116

Re: Response to GREC's Dispute Resolution Notice, dated February 17,2016, pursuant
to Section 24 of lhe Power Purchase Agreement

Dear Mr. Gordon,

Pursuant to the Power Purchase Agreement ("PPA") between the City of Gainesville d/b/a
Gainesville Regional Utilities ("GRU') and Gainesville Renewable Energy Center, LLC
('GREC'), GRU has reviewed GREC's above-referenced claim of GRU's anticipatory
breach. Upon review, GREC has no basis to assert a claim against GRU of anticipatory
breach. In fact, GREC's current position not to perform planned maintenance on the plant
would be a breach of GREC's obligations to perform planned maintenance pursuant to
Section 10.4.Ua) of the PPA.

Pursuant to Section 10.4.1(a) of the PPA, GRU expects GREC to perform planned
maintenance on the plant in accordance with its 2016 written planned maintenance
schedule agreed upon between GREC and GRU on June 18,2015. Pursuant to Section
10.4.1(a), "Any and all changes" to the 2016 written planned maintenance schedule "shall
be mutually agreeable" to GREC, GRU, and to FRCC, and shall be in writing.

GRU expects GREC to either adhere to the 2016 planned maintenance schedule by
performing such annual maintenance from April 9 to April 29,2016, or GRU will consider
GREC in breach of GREC's obligations pursuant to Section 10.4.1(a) of the PPA.

Len Fagan, VP Engineering & Construction, EMI
Al Morales, Chief Financial Officer, EMI
Stuart Sohn, Controller, EMI
Gainesville City Commission
GRU Executive Staff

dward.f Bielarski.
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